

642.08 **MATRON JAILER FOR OPPOSITE SEX; COMPENSATION, DUTIES.**

The chief executive officer of every city having a lockup shall appoint some competent ~~woman~~ person of good character and of the sex other than that of the chief of police or marshal as ~~matron~~ a jailer, who shall have exclusive charge of all ~~females~~ persons of the jailer's sex committed thereto, and see that they are kept in a room separate from ~~male~~ prisoners of the other sex. ~~She~~ The jailer shall receive such compensation as the governing body shall determine, not less than \$5 for each day or fraction thereof during which a ~~female~~ prisoner of the jailer's sex is confined therein.

Sec. 20. **REPEALER.**

Minnesota Statutes 1986, sections 176.011, subdivision 13; 315.49; 382.17; and 593.02, are repealed.

Approved April 28, 1987

CHAPTER 50—S.F.No. 725

An act relating to local government; removing limitations on tax adjustments related to annexations; amending Minnesota Statutes 1986, section 414.035.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1986, section 414.035, is amended to read:

414.035 DIFFERENTIAL TAXATION.

Whenever a board order, under sections 414.031, 414.0325 or 414.033, annexes part or all of a township to a municipality, the board may provide that the mill levy of the annexing municipality on the area annexed shall be increased in substantially equal proportions over not ~~less than two nor~~ more than six years to equality with the mill levy on the property already within the municipality. The appropriate period, if any, shall be based on the time reasonably required to effectively provide full municipal services to the annexed area.

Approved April 30, 1987

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.